Ram Subbaratnam

From: KASS, Leslie [Ick@nei.org]

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 22 AM
To: Ram Subbaratnam %

Cc: WHORTON, ROBERT B

Subject: May 23 agenda

Ram,

Would it be okay if we gave you a detailed agenda on May 2nd? We are havmg a peer review meeting and
could provide something specific then.

If that is too late, we can provide a general agenda by tomorrow

Please let me know what works for you. Thank you.

Leslie

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The
information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized. If
you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use,
disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by
electronic mail and permanently delete the original message.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing
authorities, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is
‘not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be
imposed on any taxpayer or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or
matter addressed herein.




